
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

March 25, 2008 

Elliott Laboratories 
ATTN: Mark Hill 
684 W. Maude Ave. 
Sunnyvale, CA. 94085 

Dear Mark, 

In regard to the final TCB comment, here is the requested statement. 
 

“In worldwide mode the device does passive scanning on channels 12, 13, and 
14. If a master device is detected on these channels, then and only then will we 
actively try to connect to it.” 

 
Let me know if anything else requires clarification. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Ronald Seide 
President 

Summit Data Communications, Inc. 
526 South Main Street Suite 805 
Akron, Ohio 44311 
Direct 330-434-7929 
Toll Line 888-434-4300 
Fax 330-434-7931 
HTwww.summitdatacom.comTH 

 


